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Whitlock, Melissa

From: @sefton.gov.uk>
Sent: 28 October 2025 15:50
To: Morgan and Morecambe OWFTA
Subject: Your Ref EN020028 Application by Morgan Offshore Wind Limited and Morecambe 

Offshore Windfarm

Categories: Deadline submission

Dear Mr CliƯ 
 
Thank you for the consultation in relation to procedural decision following applicants’ request to 
make changes to the application and notice of variation of examination timetable in relation to the 
site above. 
 
Sefton Council have no comments to make on the amendments/revisions. 
 
Thanks 
 

 
 

 
Senior Planner 
Sefton Council 
Magdalen House 
Trinity Road 
Bootle, L20 3NJ 
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This message is intended for named addressees only and may contain confidential, privileged or 
commercially sensitive information. If you are not a named addressee and this message has come to 
you in error you must not copy, distribute or take any action on its content. Please return the message 
to the sender by replying to it immediately and then delete it from your computer and destroy any 
copies of it. 
 
All e-mail communications sent to or from Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council may be subject to 
recording and / or monitoring in accordance with current legislation. 
 
This message does not create or vary any contractual relationship between Sefton Metropolitan 
Borough Council and you. 
 
Internet e-mail is not a 100% secure communication medium and Sefton Metropolitan Borough 
Council does not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. 
 
Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to ensure that this message is virus-free, it is the 
recipient's responsibility to carry out virus checks as appropriate and ensure that the onward 
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transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect their 
systems or data. Sefton Metropolitan Borough Council does not accept any responsibility in this 
regard. 




